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Agenda 

no: 

Item Page no. Notes 

20 Working Party Notes for approval 2  

 Civic Regalia Review Working Party 20th 

September 2017 

  

21 Town Council Premises Licence 4  

25 Pillmere Development 27  

26 Planning 53  

 PA17/08030 – Crannog House, PL12 4QB.   

 PA17/08642 – Land North East of Tamar View 

Nurseries, Carkeel, PL12 6PH. 

  

 PA17/08747 – Dartana, Forder, PL12 4QR.   
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Agenda No. 25 
 
From: Sarah Acher  
Sent: 22 September 2017 09:31 
To: Townclerk 
Cc: David Blakeley 
Subject: POS: Pillmere Development - Proposed transfer of two parcels of land 
[MICHREF-Active.FID1973639] 
  
Dear Ray,  
  
Further to our conversation on 15th September, I can confirm that I am acting for the 
developer Barratt Homes (BDW Trading Limited Co Regn No. 03018173) in the transfer 
of Public Open Spaces (POS) on several of its sites.  
  
As discussed, the ownership of the POS land at the Pillmere development is held between 
my client and Saltash Town Council. The attached plans shown the land within title 
CL179736 owned by Saltash Town Council (hatched in red) and the land within title 
CL179740 owned by my client (edged in red). My client would therefore like to propose 
the transfer of the two parcels of land edged in red on the attached plans to Saltash Town 
Council for nil consideration. 
  
Please therefore find attached: 
  

1) Plan (ref: SALT-01-POS) 
2) Plan (ref: SALT-02-POS) 
3) Official Copy Entries and Plan for CL179736 dated 09 June 2017 at 12:38:45 
4) Official Copy Entries and Plan for CL179740 dated 09 June 2017 at 12:39:37 

  
I would be very grateful if you could confirm that the above will be noted on the agenda 
for the next Town Council meeting due to be held on 5th October 2017. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me should you require any further information. 
  
Kind regards, 
Sarah 

 
Sarah Acher 
Solicitor 
This email was sent for and on behalf of Michelmores LLP 
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Official Copy Title Plan CL 179736 
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Official Copy (Register) CL 179736 
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Official Copy Title Plan CL 179740 
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Official Copy (Register) CL 179740 
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Plan (ref: SALT-01-POS) 
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Plan (ref: SALT-02-POS) 
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Agenda No. 26 

 

J Hills - Tel: 01579 341454 
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